Fitteburgh, 2.,
¥ay £3, 18£3.

Er. Prank Davis,
Davis HZsnoh.
Dear Uyr. Davis:

I bave been oomparing the temperature and precini-
tation records fZnr different flocds st several different sta-
tisps. 1 believe you will be irnterested in the smelosed tabu-
lation of data for the floods of 1909, 1917 and 1921. Note
e cloge agrzement in temperatare snd precipitation for the
1509 and 1221 floods. The Power Samp is enswh lower than
yoar place to have sbout one degree higher towpersture [thers
is sbout ome degree change in termperature for 300 feet chunge
in elevaticn). The mean tempersture at youwr place for Hove
ember 29, 1902 should have bdeen, therefore, 44.5%° Pahrerheit.
assuming the mainfall at your plsce is ike some 2g 8% the
Power Camp, woe have a two day precipitation of 7.85 inches
and a flocd crest [Zeflector 3ar) of 67,000 second feet. Jec-
ember 12, 192l tkhe mean temperature al yonr place vas 43.5° 7.
precipitation 7.6% inches for iwo days znd a flood erecst of
60,000 second feet. . ’

The corparison with the 1917 flood does not work ont
well anl I wonder if you can make amy gugzestion ag to the reg-
son. The following are the only possibilities thet I cap think
of. OCan you sugzost any others and whick of the list do wom
think applisse

1. Spow laying arcund your house in 1917, dut mot in 19%1.
Probubly onow wonld Zeep maximum temperstures down rather
low at the eleovetion of your thormometers.

Skinook wicd 413 ot kit around your plsee in 1917, but

A
<% 1 T

4id higher up on the momntaing or further =p the valley.

3. Haxirum thermometer not working §r§§er}.y‘ You mey mow,
or kave s record, as to whether vou kad trowle 2ith the max-

imum thermometer that winter,

4. Zeadings 10 degrees t00 low. Headings 10 iegre»g? higher
~ figures

than you give are ghown in red ink. Theee red ink T
ckeck very well witk peneil temporatures for 3ellincham md
inacostas {i:3icated by red eheck rark). I 30 not kuow

- whether ihe saximum trermomeiers are gradunated in sush a2
way thst a 10 degree ervor is essy toc ~ake or not.

S
the readings you made.
you zan check this up.
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Zeadings that I Tsve raceived mar de incorrect znd not
If pon =till have your 1817 recorids,

™
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sould not have deen losiesl for o flood to have occourred in 1917,
Zith a mazirum temperature of i:':’ﬁ on Decomher 28, it ghounld have
hean snowing where 704 are or 8 ﬁt‘a?e higher, and it sh
heen freamné' at an ele@ti&z of 600 fect zdove yon. Vith 3 mazE-
. termerat vz of 36 ¥, on the 28th, 1t shoeld have bocn onow-

at leas tiaz's 1,030 fﬁet ahove gou anl ghould have been freese.

4#;"{:‘ P
ing 1,800 Isel adove Fou.

iny information ov alvice you ecan zive we on this 1917
fioed 4iffictlty will be w;;*:rra%tm:;

I presure vou tave my letter sont through Ir, TFerker.
In cage you 34 zst 4 2y @n:{ﬁa& of 2 flood crzat witkin the
1imdits I anticivated, it wouldd e well fo gtuldy the same locsiions
up to 2. Z=ge height of 40 or 45 feet. It may be that at sope tire
an emormous ooow sliie Azrmed the canyen olween Roby 2
3sr, ard thou broke loose, ek an OCSUITEneS ’%’zz;iﬁ sheok “;’fi‘ﬁ% the
gl1d Indier traiition of & i"ss& shout 1820 thst came m‘&&xnwtw}x

i"f tfa zgif,,t and 80 ouick they bardly “3&%“&3 {3ndre Yooley Indisn

2 i

I7 you £ind any evidence of 2 %’ﬁ*m* Jike that, It
o &‘ii prodably bs well for you folks %o %’}2;‘? fhe thermomster and
r2in Sage furins conditions &;’ﬁ”ﬁl ag 1908 zpd 1221, If the viver
gkould stop Tising or 211 before the e eruture i@’il or sefore
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it stopped raizing, 1t wowld mean tw.,g ¥as 3 =mow siide or jan
in the caryon =2 ¢ }:g water ©ould ne 3o Iztile lztsr oarry~

ing ove gt’fﬁ pefors it.

14 Food Zireet,
Bittghurgh, I



